Re: CPRA request (LAATTY.2020.02.01.d)

Subject: Re: CPRA request (LAATTY.2020.02.01.d)
From: Bethelwel Wilson <bethelwel.wilson@lacity.org>

Date: 2‘“20| 11:37 AM
To:

CC: Frank Mateljan <frank.mateljan@lacity.org>

Good Morning (D

After conducting an exhaustive search, the office has no documents in its
possession responsive to this request.

Regards,

On Sat, Feb 1, 2020 at 7:16 AM (NG ' ot <:
Good moming again, Mr. Wilson!

| see that, according to a biography he apparently caused to be published on
Amazon Dot Com, Mr. Cristall "has received commendations for his
prosecutorial work from the Los Angeles Police Department, the Federal Bureau
of Investigation, the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives, the
U.S. Attorney's Office, and the California Narcotics Officers Association, and he
is a recipient of the Los Angeles Police Commission's Distinguished Service
Medal."

Today | am looking for copies of or access to records associated with these or
similar commendations, medal-awardings, or honors (collectively "honors").
These might include, but not be limited to:

a. letters announcing honors;

b. records describing the grounds for honors;

c. nominations for honors;

d. certificates, plaques, medals, or other such material awarded at or due to
ceremonies related to honors;

e. still photos, programs, recordings whether audio or video of such
ceremonies.

Thanks, Mr. Wilson.

Bethelwel Wilson
Deputy City Attorney
General Counsel Division

1of2 2/11/20, 10:29 AM



